
 

South Australian Wine Industry Association Incorporated   
ABN 43 807 200 928 

1
st
 Floor Industry Offices, National Wine Centre, Botanic Road, Adelaide SA 5000 

Tel: 61 8 8222 9277  Fax: 61 8 8222 9276  Email: admin@winesa.asn.au  Web: www.winesa.asn.au 

 
 
14 June 2016 
 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Vice President Hatcher 
  
Via Email: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au 
 
 
Dear Vice President 
 
RE: MATTER AM2014/197 WINE INDUSTRY AWARD 2010 - CASUAL EMPLOYMENT 
FULL BENCH 
 
In reference to your correspondence dated 9 June 2016 we respond to the advice sought as 
follows: 
 
1) We confirm that we require the following AWU witnesses for cross examination:  

 

Name  

Mark Bell 

Adam Algate 

Keith Ballin 

Ron Cowdrey 

Mahmut Melkic 

 
2) We confirm that the following SAWIA witnesses are available on 11 July by video link in 

the corresponding location indicated: 
 

Name  Location for video link 

Steven Todd Adelaide 

Anthony Grundel Adelaide 

Richard van Ruth Adelaide 

Fred Peacock Hobart 

 
We note that SAWIA witnesses Kirsty Balnaves (Mount Gambier, SA) and Jeremy Dineen 
(Launceston, Tasmania) are not available for the hearing on 11 July.  
 
Yours sincerely 

 
SARAH HILLS 
Business Services Manager 
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